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Dave Barthelmy

From: MSA-Announce@lists.minsocam.org on behalf of J Alex Speer [j_a_speer@minsocam.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 04, 2007 07:40 AM
To: MSA-Announce List
Subject: July 2007 Am Min online

Dear MSA Member,

The July 2007 (v. 92 n. 7) American Mineralogist is online.
   --
If your institution subscribes to GeoScienceWorld (GSW) go to: 
<http://ammin.geoscienceworld.org/>
   --
  If you have a personal subscription to the journal though MSA, and  
would like to view it on GeoScienceWorld (GSW), go to: <http://msa.minsocam.org/>
   --
  or go to the MSA website: <http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/AmMin/TOC/2007/July07.html>

*********************

If you have not already voted in the 2007 MSA election, you can do so  
at <http://msa.minsocam.org/electionstart2007.html>

*********************
2007 short course descriptions and registrations are online:

-- Aug 16-17 - Fluid-Fluid Equilibria in the Crust, Cologne, Germany  
<http://www.minsocam.org/msa/sc/Crust_Fluid_descrptn.html>

-- Oct 26-27 - Paleoaltimetry: Geochemical and Thermodynamic  
Approaches, Denver, CO, USA <http://www.minsocam.org/msa/sc/ 
paleoaltimetry_descrptn.html>

-- Oct 29-31 - Amphiboles, Rome, Italy <http://www_crystal.unipv.it/ 
amphiboles/home.htm>

=============== end of message ========================


